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RE: AMD v, Intel Letter Page 1 of 2

Simmons, Shaun M.

From: Simmons, Shaun M.

Sent:  Wednesday, Septermber 08, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Lea, Michasi M)

Ce: Sletten, Steven B Kattan, Joseph: Denger, Michael L ; Darren B. Bernhard; Srinivasan, Jay P
Subject: RE: AMD v, intel Lelter

Mike:

We received your letter just before the holiday weekend and are working to respond (o Intel’s outstanding
inquirias. We hope and intend to have a complete response by the end of this week.

Shaun

From; Lee, Michael M. [mailto:MLee@gibsondunn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 9:42 AM

To: Simimons, Shaun M.

Cc: Sletten, Steven E.;: Kattan, Joseph; Denger, Michael L.; Darren 8, Bernhard; Srinivasan, Jay P,
Subject: RE: AMD v, Intel Letter

Shaun,

{ have not heard back from you regarding my request that AMD provide written confirmation by yesterday that
there are no back-up materials for the Dstrander report, other than the exhibits aiready provided, as well as a
response regarding our other outstanding questions related to the report (as ocutlined in the letfer attached). (f
AMD does net respond immaediately with answers to thege questions, we intend to go to the Special Master either
later today or soon thereafter,

Thanks very much,
Mike:

<<bML 9-4-09 Lir to 8 Simmons. pdf>»>

From: Les, Michas! M,

Sent:  Frday, September 04, 2009 1,25 PM

To:  Simmans, Shaun M,

Cor Sletten, Staven £, Kattan, Josephy; Denger, Michael L. 'Carren B 8ermbard’; Srinivasan, Jay £
Subject: AMDY v, Intel Letier

Shaun:

Please seo the altached latter.

Best,
Mike

<< File: MML 8-4-08 Lir to 8 Simrmons. pef »>
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RE: AMD v. Intel Letter Page 2 of 2

Michael M. Les

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
333 South Grand Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 80071
Phore: (213) 229-7837

Faw: {213) 228-6937
MLese@alssondunn com
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O'MELVENY & MYERS LLP

SAN FRAWCISCO

BREITING 400 South Hope Street

BRUSSELS .oy Angeles, California gooq1-289¢ SHANCHAL

CEWTURY CLTY BELICON VALLEY
FELEPHONE (213} 430-6ooo )

HOMG KOND SIMGAPORE
FACSIMILE (213) 4300407

LONDION TOKY(

wWww. OIrim.corg
NEWFIRT BEACH WASHINMGTON, D.C.

NEW YOIRK
September 15, 2009 C::;g:iig};:fg:
VIA EMAIL & MESSEN(;ER WRITER'S DIRECT DAL

(213} 430-7645
Michael M. Lee, Esq.
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP WRITER'S E-MAIL ADIRESS
333 South Grand Avenue ssimmons@omm,com
Los Angeles, CA 90071-3197

Re:  AMD v Intel

Dear Mike:

This responds to your letter to us dated September 4, 2009, and Intel’s letter to Judge
Poppiti dated September 9, 2009, relating to materials considered by Dir. Daryl Ostrander in
connection with his expert report. As I told you by email shortly before you fiied your motion,
we have been working diligently to respond to your inquiries, and we simply needed some
additional time to track down some answers.

As described below, we are also producing some additional electronic documents. These
are being sent to you by messenger on a CD. We can now confirm, as you requested, that we
have produced all data and documents considered by D, Ostrander in forming the opinions set
forth in his report discoverable under the May 10, 2007 Amended Stipulation and Protective
Order re Expert Discovery (the “Amended Stipulation’™). We are available to meet with you after
you have had time to consider this letter with its enclosures to discuss any remaining questions
you may have.

Intel's letter to Judge Poppiti asks us to more specifically identify the document
referenced in Dr. Ostrander’s report as the
As [ explained in my September 6, 2009 email to Steve Sletten, the reference should have been
to the We included that document in
Dr. Ostrander’s disclosures as AMD-F118-00000209 ~ AMD-F118-00000247.

Historic Sales Data

Exhibit E to Dr. Ostrander’s report consists of two “forward-looking™ spreadshects.
Those spreadsheets contain entries for “Total but-for unit demand plus buffer” for various years,
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As explained generally in his report, Dr. Ostrander caleulated “Total but-for unit demand plus
huffer” by adding & ten percent buffer to the incremental “but-for” unit demand shown in the
“demand statements” attached to Dr, Ostrander’s report. This buffered incremental demand was
then added o caleulated actual sales, which Dr. Ostrander received from Dr. Watson, to arrive at
the “Total but-for unit demand plus buffer” shown in the “forward-looking” spreadsheets. We
neglected o produce the spreadsheet showing the caleulated actual sales, and have done s0 now,
The file name of the spreadsheet is; “2009 06 24 Actual.xls”

In reviewing materials to respond to vour inquiries, we fearned that Dr. Ostrander was
provided a preliminary version of the calculated actual sales spreadsheet. We have included on
the CD being sent to you the final and correct version of this spreadsheet, which bears the
filename “AMD die distribution.x{s.”

Because his report deals with different scenarios, Dr. Ostrander utilized four different
spreadsheets that calculate the “Total but-for unit demand plus buffer.” Each utilizes data
extracted from the “actual sales™ spreadsheet, Accordingly, there are two sets, the first utilizing
the preliminary actual sales data {labeled “Econometric Cutoff Totals.xis,” “Econometric Ratio
Totals.xls,” “USE THIS AMD Base NO Mix Adj Totals.xls,” and “USE THIS AMD Base
WITH Mix Adj Totals.xls.”) and the second using the revised data (labeled “Revised Demand
Statement A Torals.xls,” “Revised Demand Statement B Totals.xls,” “Revised Demand
Statement C Taotals.x[s.” and “Revised Demand Statement D Totals.xIs™y. We also are providing
a second set of forward-looking spreadsheets for Demand Statements A and B and Demand
Statements € and D, which similarly utilize the revised “actual” sales data. They are “Revised
Forward-locking Spreadsheet for Demand Statements A and B.xJs" and “Revised Forward-
looking Spreadshecet for Demand Statements C and D.x1s.” These supersede Exhibit E o

Dr. Ostrander’s report.

GlobalFoundries Information

Exhibits G, 1, K, and M to the Ostrander report contain information on historical capital
expenditures from 2001 te 2008, That information comes from a docurnent provided to Dr.
Ostrander by GlobalFoundries personnel entitled “Muanufacturing Capital Delivery Summary,”
A copy previously was included in Dr. Ostrander’s disclosures as AMDX-FR19-0027074.

The information appearing in the “Manufacturing Capital Delivery Summary™ in turn
comes {rom the business records of GlobalFoundries and AMD. Although not matters
“considered™ by Dr. Ostrander, and therefore not discoverable under the Amended Stipulation, in
the interest of avoiding needless controversy we are pleased to provide you this background.

Data beginning in 2002 was extracted from AMD's SAP fixed asset accounting process
module, Specifically, for each of the facilities (e.g., Fab 30) referenced tn Dr. Ostrander’s report,
AMD or Global Foundries employees ran SAP queries to obtain annual data on the value of
AMD’s fixed asset transactions {e.g., cquipment purchases, building imptovemenis), Data for
2001 was obtained from AMDs audited financial statements for the two ATMP facilities
{Penang and Singapore), and from a legacy data storage system named GEAC for Fab 30,
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Though not considered by Dr. Ostrander in preparing his report, the complete set of actual
capital expenditure data for 2001-2008 is contained in the spreadsheet titled
“Mfg_ Capital_Delv _2001-2008 Rev.xls," and we are happy to share it with you.

In collecting the information to disclose here, we identified

‘e are also producing revised versions of Exhibits G, 1. K, and M
that reflect the revisions. They are “Revised Demand Statement A - Historical Data Model -
Discovery Period Lost Profits Only CapEx .xls,” “Revised Demand Statement B « Historical Data
Model - Lost Profits Through 2Q08 CapEx.xls,” “Revised Demand Statement C - AMD Forecast
model CapEx.xls,” and “Revised Demand Statement D - Mix Improvements Model CapEx.xls.”

They supersede Exhibits G, I, K, and M to Dr, Ostrander’s report.

Fath Forward

Our opposition to Intel’s motion is due before midnight tomorrow. To give you adequate
time to digest this information and to study the documents, and to resolve informally any
questions or issues that you think remain, we would ask for an extension of our response date,
We would propose Friday of this week, but we are apen to any other suggestion you might have.

Very truly yours,

A M. Sif
for OMELVENY & MYERS LLP

SMS:mrp

LAZ:392894 3
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VIA E-MAIL AND ULS, MAIL WRITER & RO AL

) {3i0) 24568y
Robert . Coaper, Lsg.
Cibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP WHITHAE boatdl L A DRRESY
333 South Grand Avenug cdiumopnd@omm.cons
Los Angeles, California 90071-3187

Re:  AMD v. Infel
Dear Bob:

Thanks for your letter of last evening, Although | can understand your displeasure with 4
supplemental production of any kind at this date, I think you've overreacted. Not a single line of
Dr. Ustrander's expert report has changed. His conclusions remain his conelusions, and the basis
tor them remains entirely the same. Nor are the opinions of any other expert affected.

The corrections we made are entirely confined to the Ostrander backup materials, they
are de minimus, and they are entirely immatenial to Dr. Ostrander's analysis. We apologize we
didi't catch the mistake earlier, but here's what happened: While responding to Intel’s request for
additional backup for that report, we discovered that Dr. Ostrander utilized a draft compilation of
AMD's actual sales Dr., Watson gave him, not Dr. Watson's final version. The differences
between the two are wholly immaterial (about .1%) — hence, no changes to Dr. Ostrander’s repart

- but in the mterests of accuracy we felf it pecessary to provide vou the correct data. Since the
d;zwal sales data are replicated in the spreadsheets Dr. Ostrander prepared for each of the
scenarios he considered, we also felt it necessary to provide corrested versions of these too, But
ihe changes are all instgrnificant and do not affect anything.

We produced Dr. Watson's AMD actual sales data as part of the Ostrander disclosures on
Tuesday, but in pulling together the additional Ostrander materials [ntel requested, we realized
we had failed to mclude the data in the Watson backup. We also decided that it would be useful
for Intel fo have the code Dr. Watson used to pull actual sales from the AMD database. Again
this changes nothing in the Watson report; it simply makes the backap production more
complete,

The only other changes to Dr. Ostrander’s back-up materials result from correctert
historical capital expenditures data we received while following up on Intel's requests. Again,
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these changes have no impact on Dy, Osirander's analysis or conclusions. We Just thought
made sense to include the information and advise you of the changes.

Though not related to any of the expert materials but so vou are not tsken by surpnise, |
need to advise you of one other change, A vour team’s request, we will be producing later woday
a dise of materials considered by Mr. Mever in connection with the R&D File Mr. Mever had
prepared, When pulling these materials together, My, Mever Burther serubbed the data used in
his analvsis and made a couple of mimor changes fo his cost numbers. Again, the revisions have
no effect o any of AMDY's experts reports or thelr opinions.

As vou know, we have produced reams of data over the past six weeks, As I'm sure inte]
will digcover, minor glitches are unavoidable despite all of our best efforts to make our
disciosures to one another perfect. Our team will be available today and over the weekend to
wall your team through the few rows that have changed in the Ostrander spreadsheets and the
R&D File, and to respond to any other Guestions you may have,

Sincerely FOULS, -, .
2RI YR 4
i..\w " gv’\%ﬂwﬁ_ - hﬂv\‘?h% ﬁééﬂm“ww :}\N‘MN N
Charies P, Diamond
of O"MELVENY & MyERs LLP

CPDimos
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Simmons, Shaun M.

From: Simmons, Shaun M.

Sent:  Sunday, September 05, 2008 1:40 PM
To: Sletten, Steven E,

Subject: RE: Outstanding /ssues

Stave:

With respect to your first follow up question, the document referenced as "September 2000 Executive Counsel
presentafion” was mistabeled. it should have instead been referenced as the "September 2000 Feasibiltty
Study." The document was included in Dr, Ostrander's disclosures, and is Bates Labeled AMD-F118-000006208 -
AMD-£118-00000247.

With respect to your second follow up question, we are still in the process of confirming the relevant information,
We hope to be in a position to get back {o you about this next week.

Enjoy the remainder of your holiday weekend.

Shaun

From: Sletten, Steven E. [SSketten@gibsondunn.cam]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:38 PM
To: Simmens, Shaun M,

Cc: Kattan, Joseph; Denger, Michael L.; Darren B. Bernhard; Lee, Michael M,
Subject; Outstanding Issues

Shaun:

In response to your letter dated August 21, 2009, | follow up on two issues with which
we still have questions,

First, with respect to vague references to documents mentioned within Daryl
Ostrander's back-up materials, we still have one outstanding question, which is the

specific example referenced in my August 18 letter. Dr. Ostrander refers to the
IR - (o ctnotos to cortain exhibits, but it
is unclear to which document he is referring. Please identify the appropriate Bates
number range for this document, or otherwise more specifically identify this document.

Second, we still await your response to our question regarding Dr. Ostrander's 39
references to data "provided by Global Foundries.” Please inform us which documents
contain those data, who prepared those data and for what purpose, and when those
data were prepared. Please also prepare any data, programs, methodologies, or
materials used in constructing or presenting those data.

We'd appreciate answers to these questions no later than Friday, Septembaer 4,
2009, Thanks very much.

Steve.

Steven E. Sletten
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
333 8. Grand Ave. #5200

l.os Angetes, CA 90071

(213) 229-7505 (direct)

(213) 229-5505 (direct fax)
ssletten@@gibsondunn.com

9/18/2009
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Simmons, Shaun M.

From: Les, Michaal M, MLee@gibsondunn.com]

Sent:  Friday, Septembar 18, 2008 1:14 PM

To: Sirmmons, Shaur M.

Ce: Sletten, Steven E.

Subject: RE: AMD v. Intel
Shaun:
Y hava not yet complotad our review of whal AME has orovided for Ostrander's malerals, so we unfortunately
are nobin s posion to withdraw owr motion, Given Judgs Popplll's desire o hear this iasue on Waednesday, the
sengdule doas not alivw for an extension. 5o we regretiably cannol withdraw the motion at this me, nor can we

cive an exiension bedause it would not leave us with adeguate tims (o fils 2 raply,

Ml

From: Simmons, Shaun M. [mailto:ssimmons@omm.com]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 12:41 PM

To: Simmoens, Shaun M.; Lee, Michaal M,

.C: Sletten, Steven E.

Subject: RE: AMD v. Intel

Mike or Stevs;

Ws approaching 4 oo BEDT, and we've stll not teceivad a restonss Trom vou on rey email of this moming., We
aaslme you are not going to hold us 1o the Surrent deadlineg for our opposition.

Thgrig,

Shaun

From: Simmons, Shaun M.

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 8:23 AM
To: 'Les, Michael M.'

Cc: Sletten, Steven E,
Subject: RE: AMD v. Intel

i Mk

Can you advise whether Intal will withdraw is motion o compel re Dr. Gstrander in light of the letter and GO we
provided an Tusstay? Alecmatively, I you need more time to review the malenals and make vour decision, can
vous fel ug know i you are sorseable oo fuither extension of our oppositlon deadiine and how rmuch additionad
Tirme vou would need o comuplata vour reviaw?

Thanks,

Shau

From: Lee, Michael M, [mailto:MLee@gibsondunn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2009 10:02 AM

9/18/2009
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To: Sirmons, Shaun M.
Co: Sletten, Steven £,
Subject: RE: AMD v, Intei

Thamk you for the lettar and GO We are reviawing the contanis and will advise we have Turther questions, In

remponsg to the last paragrapn of your istter, wa agres 10 your requsst o extend the deadiine for AMD's

sHion o this Friday.

From; Simmons, Shaun M, Imaiito:ssimmons@omm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 $:32 PM

To: Lee, Michaal M,

Cc: Sletten, Steven E.

Subject: AMD v, Intel

Mike:

Please see the attached letter. The original of the letter and the CD referred to theregin are being sant to your
office tonight via messenger,

Thanks,
Shaun

Shaun M. Simmons
O'Melveny & Myers LL.P
400 South Hope Street

Los Angeles, CA 90071
(213) 430-7645

{213) 430-6407 (Fax)

This message and any atiached documents contain information from the law firm
af O'Melvery & Myers LLE thet may be confidential endior priviteged. If vou are
not the intended reciplent, you mav vat read, copy, distribute, or use this
information. If you have vecelved this transmission in exvor, please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-monl and then delete this message.

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has
bagn sent Lo vou in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and

wesage may contaln confiden rivileged information.
beon sent to veu in error, please reply to advise tha sender of
then iLmmediately delere this mess

)

9/18/2009



Page 3 of 3

i s e o o o\ O e i e AR R0 0 5 R S A O T Y T O I I I IO e S Y S DD 0 Y 9% R T T Y I R

9/18/2009



